
Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA> 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, May 07,2007 4:44 PM 
Schuler, Kelly <NHTSA> 
Amended Recall Completions 4th Qtr 2006 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Recall Completions 4th Qtr 2006.pdf 

Recall Completions 
4th Qtr 200 ... 

Kelly, 
As we discussed this afternoon, there was an error in the recall completions figures in 
our 4th Quarter 2006 report, for the Eclipse Gear Shift Key Interlock Cable (06V414). 

Actual number of vehicles inspected and repaired was 8. 
Actual number of vehicles inspected not needing repair was 901. 

These corrections have been made in the attached file. 
(See attached file: Recall Completions 4th Qtr 2006.pdf) 

MY apologies for the error. In the future, if I should discover an error on a previously 
submitted report, I will send you an amended report immediately. Thanks for your 
understanding. 

Sincerely, 

Sharon Kaplan 
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